



903 South Main Street • P.O. Box 460 • Middlebury, IN 46540 • (574) 825-0608 • Fax (574) 825-0572

May 16, 2006

Ms. Pat Wallace
400 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20590

Dear Pat:

This letter is in regards to amending the total number units affected for recall 06V-022. After further research, we found that our computer system did not pull all vehicles affected by the option of hydraulic brakes. The corrected total number of units affected is two hundred fifty four (254).

Customer notification for the new scope of units will start on May 16, 2006 and completion will be the same day since all documentation was previously approved. If you need any further information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

David C. VanderMolen
Jayco After Market Services
Technical Research Liaison